
R&D Project - FAD 0015: re-allocation in travel budget requested

 Dear Sir/Ma'm;
 
Sub: Changes in the allocation of budget head – regarding

This letter is in reference to the budget allocation of the R&D project - FAD0015 entitled ‘Study
of Neutral Spirits for Alcoholic Drinks for their Quality and Safety Parameters.’ The sanction letter for
the project code FAD 0015 indicated a budget allocation for travel as 1,69,000/- and we received the
initial allocation of 60,000/-. Since we will not be able to utilize the whole of travel money during this
period of the project, we need the remaining amount of 1,09,000/- to be allocated into contingency or
chemical/consumables budget head. So, please consider our request and change the allocations
accordingly, while releasing the next instalment.  

 
Dr. Prakash M. Halami
PI & Head, M & FT,
CSIR-CFTRI, Mysuru

 

From: "SCMD BIS" <sppd@bis.org.in>
To: "Prakash Halami" <prakashalami@cftri.res.in>
Cc: "FAD Alcoholic Drinks Sectional Committee" <fad-alc@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 11:40:31 AM
Subject: Re: First Instalment of R&D Project - FAD 0015

Dear Sir,

This has reference to the trailing email. Please find attached the sanction letter for the project code FAD
0015 that has been awarded to you. 
The first instalment of the total approved cost has been released on 25 June, 2024. The project will be
considered commenced upon release of the first instalment as per BIS research guidelines (Doc no.
SCMD/R&Dguidelines/20240522).

Thanking you,
 
A K Bera,
Sc G & Head (Standards Coordination and Monitoring Department)

From: "Prakash Halami" <prakashalami@cftri.res.in>
To: "FAD Alcoholic Drinks Sectional Committee" <fad-alc@bis.gov.in>
Cc: "SCMD BIS" <sppd@bis.org.in>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 10:40:51 AM
Subject: Re: First Instalment of R&D Project - FAD 0015
Chief Scientist & Professor- AcSIR, CSIR-Central Food Technological Research Institute, MYSORE 570 020,
India. Mobile+91 9448082409 

--
Dr Prakash M HALAMI

Mon, 19 Aug 2024 4:13:05 PM +0530 •

To "SCMD BIS"<sppd@bis.org.in>

Cc "FAD Alcoholic Drinks Sectional Committee"<fad-alc@bis.gov.in>

PH
Prakash Halami <prakashalami@cftri.res.in>
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